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Malave, Erin ?Oﬂﬁ MNL287>

From: Cesar Barroso [cbarroso@foresightcgi.com)
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 3:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: D & M Construction Group, Inc.
Importance: High

Dear Representative, | was checking to make sure our address change has taken affect and it did except for the
mailing address. Below is the original email sent requesting the address change to include updated the mailing
address. Please at your convenience update our mailing address as well. Thank you.

From: Cesar Barroso [ mailto:cbarroso@foresightcai.com]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 2:15 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'jsegarra@foresightcgi.com’

Subject: D & M Construction Group, Inc.

Importance: High

Dear Representative:

We would like to request an address change for the above mentioned corporation:

Corporation Name: D & M CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC,

FEI Number: 593712327

DUNS: ) 79-986-0932

OLD ADDRESS: 4966 SW 45th Circle, Ocala, Flarida 34477
NEW ADDRESS: 4550 S.W. 41°' Blvd.

(PR!NCIPAL_& MAILING) - Suite 6

Gainesville, Florida 32608

Phone: {352) 335-6352
Fax: {888) 638-4790
President/Director: Juan M., Segarra Rovira

If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us,



